

Nancy Marconi

From: Nancy Marconi
Sent: August 24, 2017 3:37 PM
To: 'Gordon Drake'
Cc: Ceiran Bishop
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report

Hi Gordon,

Hope all is well with you! Although we are no longer publishing an RPP variance settlement factor every month, we do still need some of the information that the IESO provides on an ongoing basis. I'm wondering if it would make sense to arrange a quick call to touch base about changing reporting requirements? If so, do you have time to chat next Wednesday (August 30) between 3 and 4pm?

Thanks!

Nancy Marconi

Manager, Supply & Infrastructure | Applications | Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, Ontario | M4P 1E4

Tel: 416.440.7680 | Cell: 647.292.3225 | Fax: 416.440.7656

www.oeb.ca

From: Gordon Drake [<mailto:gordon.drake@ieso.ca>]

Sent: August-17-17 10:30 AM

To: Harold Thiessen

Subject: OEB RPP Variance Report

Harold,

You'll see in your inbox the OEB RPP Variance Report for July. I understand from Jeannette Briggs that the OEB will no longer be publishing the information contained in this report. If that is the case, then can we discontinue the monthly reporting on these amounts? Of course we would be in a position to share information on an as-needed basis.

Many thanks,

Gordon Drake

Gordon Drake | Supervisor, Market Settlements – Change Initiatives

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-4158 | C: (905) 483-0478

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named

recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.